From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 12:16 PM

To: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int)

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: FW: Khairpur Resignation Letter UCPO UC Kot Mir Muhammad

Dear Dr.Asif,

UCPO Mr. Abdul Hafiz (Kot Mir Muhammad-Khairpur) has resigned without prior notice period. As per
SOP’s we will conclude his contract.

Regards,
Imran

From: MAJIDANO, Suhail Ahmed [mailto:majidanos@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: KORAI, Jehangir; SHAIKH, Asif Ali; FAROOQ, Mushtaq; NAICH, Nasrullah; TAYBI, Aicha
Subject: Khairpur Resignation Letter UCPO UC Kot Mir Muhammad

Respected Imran,

Attached herewith is Resignation letter of UCPO UC Kot Mir Muhammad, Taluka Kingri, District Khairpur
for further process at your end.

Currently two positions of UCPOs out of approved 15 are vacant in the District.
Fond Regards

Dr. Suhail Ahmed

Polio Eradication Officer
WHO District Khairpur
+923315957718
+923123401032



